8/21/2017 Fwd: Jeffrey Bodin Sleep Study - Print Email

From: "Bodin, Mark" <MBodin@mcglinchey.com>
To: "Linda Bodin" <mljscomp@charter.net>

Cc:

Date: Thursday January 28 2016 11:17:22AM

Fwd: Jeffrey Bodin Sleep Study

See e-mail exchange between Rick and me. Haven't heard back yet. But you may want to look thru all of jeff's records and pull ANYTHING else related to that sleep
testing.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bodin, Mark" <MBodin@mcglinchey.com>
Date: January 28, 2016 at 11:14:20 AM CST

To: "r106casey@me.com" <rl06casey@me.com>
Subject: RE: Jeffrey Bodin Sleep Study

That pressure would be something that Ochsner recommended for the machine when Jeffrey was supposed to try it out? Is that what you mean? If so, I'll see if Linda
has anything like an order or a prescription for the machine they wanted him to use — unless that info would be somewhere else (if so, let me know).

I kind of hope it is OSA, because | know that can be treated and nothing is helping him — of course, he’s being treated for narcolepsy and the people at Stanford are
skeptical he even has narcolepsy (they suspect sleep apnea is causing all his problems)! This is crazy.

Thanks again.

Mark N. Bodin
McGlinchey Stafford, PLLC
New Orleans, Louisiana
mbodin@mcglinchey.com
Phone: (504) 596-2826

From: ri06casey@me.com [mailto:r106casey@me.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 11:06 AM

To: Bodin, Mark

Subject: Re: Jeffrey Bodin Sleep Study

Thanks..do you have a copy of the CPAP titration? | need to know what pressure was recommended. I'm shocked he has OSA given his age and size.
Rick

Sent from my HTC

----- Reply message -----

From: "Bodin, Mark" <MBodin@mcglinchey.com>

To: "Mandevillerick@me.com" <mandevillerick@me.com>

Cc: "Linda Bodin (mljscomp@charter.net)" <mljscomp®@charter.net>, "Bodin, Mark" <MBodin@mcglinchey.com>
Subject: Jeffrey Bodin Sleep Study

Date: Thu, Jan 28, 2016 10:13 AM

Dr. Rick, attached is Jeffrey's sleep study. Thanks.

Mark N. Bodin

McGlinchey Stafford, PLLC
New Orleans, Louisiana
mbodin@mecglinchey.com
Phone: (504) 596-2826
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